# Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held at Waberthwaite& Corney District Village Hall, 7.30 pm on 13<sup>th</sup> June 2022

Item		Action
1. Present	Chairman. N. Southward, Vice Chair. M Steele Cllrs: J Varden, E Wilson,R Thornton, A Clegg, A Hadwin, Clerk: G Savage	
2. Apologies for absence	A Pritt. This was accepted and approved by the Council.	
3. Declaration of Interest	None	
4. Minutes	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the Chairman sign the minutes of the meeting held on 16 <sup>th</sup> May 2022 with alteration amended and signed by the Chair.	
5. Public Participation.	None	
6. Progress Reports		
6(a)		
Highways  Footway leading to Alley Hill, needs attention/clearing. Footway by road at Broadoak behind the hedge, overgrown and gravel washed onto it.	Millgate to Broadoak footway, some of the work has been completed. Millgate to Broadoak footway requires regular cutting back of the hedge and the drain on the footway is overgrown and floods.  Millgate to Broakoak footway. Highways have requested further information on the location. Several problems with the footway: French drain along the footway where the stone in the filter drain has washed away. Postcode at top of the footway LA19 5YN.It was discussed that way forward would be to ask Highways for an onsite visit.	Clerk to report to Highways again.  Clerk to report to Highways. Chair to obtain further information on the correct what3words location for the clerk.
	Pothole outside 1 Lonning Cottage, Waberthwaite LA19 5YJ has still not been repaired. Reported to Highways and they have acknowledged that there is a problem.	Clerk to monitor situation.
LDNP Corney - Beckside Cottage to Corney Hall, overgrown could possibly be a bridleway. Peggy's Lonning/Hall	Cllr A Clegg met with LDNP Ranger Adam Phillips to discuss the outstanding footpath repairs and the drainage problems on Peggy's Lonning. LDNP have responded and requested that the Parish Council contact the landowners to	Clerk to Email LDNP again for response.

T	
Lonning. LNDP have also requested that the Parish Council contribute towards the costs of the materials for the repair. It was resolved that this was not the Parish Councils responsibility and LDNP should cover theses costs. It had been raised with the Parish Council that landowners had not been notified of LDNP's visit. Clerk has not received any response from LDNP following email stating that Parish Council will not contribute towards the cost of the repairs on	Clerk will provide LDNP with details of landowners adjoining Peggy's Lonning in order to facilitate direct communication on matters affecting them.
Village Hall Committee will need to be consulted about a second notice board to be installed outside the Village Hall. To await response but majority response was that the current arrangements were sufficient.	Clerk to review at next meeting.
Letter from Horse Society (Letter attached) Cllr Clegg reported that the letter refers to land which is not owned by the Parish Council. It was therefore resolved that the British Horse Society should contact the landowners directly.	Cllr Clegg to email the clerk details of the landowners to forward to the British Horse Society.
David Savage, CALC representative will attend the July meeting to provide an update.	Clerk to make arrangements.
Copper birch tree planted by the Parish Council at Waberthwaite School to commemorate the Queens Jubilee. Commemorative plaque still to be purchased.	Clerk to organise purchase of plaque to be approved at the next meeting.
Nothing to report	
It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.	
It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the payments be accepted.	
	Parish Council contribute towards the costs of the materials for the repair. It was resolved that this was not the Parish Councils responsibility and LDNP should cover theses costs. It had been raised with the Parish Council that landowners had not been notified of LDNP's visit. Clerk has not received any response from LDNP following email stating that Parish Council will not contribute towards the cost of the repairs on Peggy's Lonning.  Village Hall Committee will need to be consulted about a second notice board to be installed outside the Village Hall. To await response but majority response was that the current arrangements were sufficient.  Letter from Horse Society (Letter attached) Cllr Clegg reported that the letter refers to land which is not owned by the Parish Council. It was therefore resolved that the British Horse Society should contact the landowners directly.  David Savage, CALC representative will attend the July meeting to provide an update.  Copper birch tree planted by the Parish Council at Waberthwaite School to commemorate the Queens Jubilee. Commemorative plaque still to be purchased.  Nothing to report  It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.

expenses to collect tree £55.80.		
<ul> <li>Clerks salary – £165         April, May &amp; June payment. £55 per month total £165.     </li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Clerk payment of £7.60</li> <li>Book of stamps.</li> </ul>		
• HMRC 0.32p		
8 (c) To note the following payments:	Payments noted.	
Monthly bank charge £8		
Clerk salary £99		
Information Commissioner £40		
HMRC paye 2 x £27.66		
Calc training £20		
Calc membership £125.95		
Village reantal £40		
Fiona Roberts audit fee £70		
9. Clerk's report on any	None to report.	
actions taken under delegated		
10. Correspondence for Information		
10(a) Emails from 16/5/2022 -	16/5/2022	
13/06/2022.		
	CALC - the Queen's Award for Enterprise	
	18/5/2022	
	<ul> <li>Information Commissioner's Office – Payment receipt</li> </ul>	
	CALC - Emergency Plan for your area	
	<ul> <li>Copeland - Muncaster Castle - Community Shed project.</li> </ul>	
	19/5/2022	
L		

- CALC Parish Elections to the LDNPA 2022
- CALC Grant Funding Guidance for Town and Parish Councils

# 20/05/2022

 CALC - Fighting climate change event - 25 May 2022

### 29/5/2022

 CALC- Annual General Meeting of the Copeland District of Cumbria Association of Local Councils

# 4/06/2022

- CALC Ballot for Parish representative on LDNP
- CALC CVS vacancy

### 5/06/2022

CALC Sector Finance Survey 2022

# 9/06/2022

- CALC Appointment of parish member to the LDNPA West Distinctive Area
- South Copeland GDF Community Partnership Newsletter – Spring 2022
- CALC Wednesday update 08.06.2022

# 12/06/2022

- CALC Ensuring that the need for Common Land consent is not ignored
- CALC The Queen's Award for Voluntary Service
- CALC LDNPA press release: National Park Authority is looking for hidden gems to celebrate local heritage

# 11.Planning Applications.

None to report.

12. Speed limit review on A595	Following the last Parish meeting a review of the speed limits in the Parish was proposed by Cllr Hadwin and seconded by J Varden. A vote was taken and there were 3 in favour, Cllr Hadwin, Cllr Varden, Cllr A Clegg and 4 against Cllr R Thornton, Cllr E Wilson, Vice Chair M Steele & Chair N Southward. It was resolved that there was a problem with the School flashing light speed restriction on the A595 not operating correctly and this needed to be addressed.	Clerk to report to Highways and consult with Waberthwaite school.
13.Annual general meeting of the Copeland district of Cumbria Associations of Local Councils.	It was resolved that the minutes of the Annual general meeting would be circulated after the event.	Clerk to circulate the minutes of the meeting when available.
14.Review of clerk's salary.	The Council resolved to raise both the hours and rate of pay in line with the National Association of Local Councils (NALC) terms and conditions for Parish clerks.	
15. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.	<ul> <li>Trench in road at lonning end, location LA19 5YJ between Waberthwaite school and the shop.</li> <li>Broadoak quarry, LDNP overgrown.</li> <li>Drainage channels on Marshes, flooding-Highways matter.</li> <li>Heron Creek, Waberthwaite, Jacksons bridge to viaduct, blocked and tide can't drain away.</li> <li>Drain located inside the triangle, far side still floods.</li> </ul>	
16. Date of next Parish meeting.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the next meeting would be on Tuesday 12 <sup>th</sup> July 2022 in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30 PM.	

The meeting closed at 8.35 PM